Minutes

Vintage Corvettes of Southern California

February 1, 2025 11:22 am The Junkyard Café, Simi Valley

Announcements

Kurt called the meeting to order at 11:22 am. February birthdays were announced. Kurt announced the 2024 award recipients: "Hard Luck Award" David Cervelli. "President's Award" Loretta L'Oddo. "Member of The Year" Sheri Dixon. 5 Year awards starting at 20 years, given to Jerry and Cheryl Miller (45), Bob and Vicky Stanton (30) Mike and Patty Gibbons (20), Jim and Kylynn Steadman (30) Awards were presented at the Holiday party.

New Business

Membership dues are due today.

March 1, 2025 event is Ray Scherr. We need a head count to confirm that we have enough attendance for that day. 32 People confirmed at the meeting.

Feb 2, Cars and Coffee will be held at the Reagan Library, 8:00 am. Outside area is open.

See more car events on our website.

Board Member's Reports

- President, Kurt Statts: First board of directors meeting took place on January 25th.
 Expenditures for the new radio parts were approved by the board.
- Vice President, Jim Steadman: We have 14 total radios. 7 available today. 7 radios are out getting batteries and antennas. You can purchase lapel mics and you can buy our exact radio on eBay.
- Secretary, Sheri Dixon: Minutes were emailed out. Motion to approve, seconded, motion passed as read.
- Treasurer, Loretta L'Oddo: Gave a balance in our account. Collected lots of dues today. Please send in your payment if you have not already done so.
- Membership Director, Jerry Miller: Updated health issues with members.
- Event Director, David Cervelli: First, confirmed email addresses with club members. We only had a 50 % reply rate. Today's event is the poker run that will end in Ojai at Sea Fresh restaurant for dinner. March 1, 2025 a short meeting will be held at Ray Scherr's, followed by viewing his car collection and more. Lite refreshments will be provided. April 5th our event takes place at the Ventura Country fairgrounds for the Demolition Derby. May 3, Santa Anita Race Track. June 7th Road Rally on the route to all things sweet (desserts). July 12th, Go Carts in K-1 racing.

- Merchandise Director, Nanci Braunschweiger: Holiday Party will be on December 6, 2025.
 Same place as last year. Mark your calendars. New merchandise is here. Prices are on our website.
- Historian, Vicki Ryia: David Cervelli will assist Vicki on posting pictures to our website. David will also establish a Google shared album. Anyone who has pictures from events can share to the album.
- Museum Ambassador, Clyde Shaffer: Nothing to report.
- Webmaster/Feature Articles, Paul Pollock: No report.
- Sergeant at Arms, Chris Roth: No report.

Comments and Stories

<u>February 28</u> at 9:00 am. Wilwood Engineering 4700 Calle Bolero, Camarillo. Lunch to follow. Bill Kluss introduced his son Larry Kluss who has worked at Wilwood Brakes for over 34 years. Larry explained what they do at Wilwood Engineering.

<u>April 14th</u> Nethercutt Museum, located at 15151 Bledsoe St, Sylmar. Phil Roche invited VCSC to join the single Axle club for a tour.

Phil gave a report about the 24 hours of Daytona. Phil said the Corvettes had a pretty good showing.

Raffle drawing brought \$185.00 Dinner drawing went to Jim Steadman \$25.00 No Name badge draw today.

Meeting Adjourned

Motion to adjourn: 12:18 pm

Next Meeting

Respectively Submitted by Sheri Dixon, Secretary

March 1, 2025 our meeting will be held at Ray Scherr's (9:00 am)?